
From: Simon, Jason
Sent: 4/20/2012 8:57:01 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Meeting on Net Short Calculation

Hi Meredith,

I have a conflict at 10am but 12pm works. Is that possible?

Jason L. Simon, CFA

Renewable Policy and Procurement

(415) 703-5906

From: Alien, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 6:50 PM 
To: Simon, Jason
Subject: RE: Meeting on Net Short Calculation

Hi Jason,

I’m sorry for the delay. I wanted to check in with Aaron and he has been out the last couple of 
days. Would Tuesday at 10:00 work? I’m out of the office that day but Aaron, Jomo and
Maggie are available. Aaron is out of town the next couple of days after that.

Thanks,
Meredith

SB GT&S 0322952

mailto:MEAe@pge.com


From: Simon, Jason [mailto:iason.simon@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 1:37 PM 
To: Alien, Meredith
Subject: Meeting on Net Short Calculation

Hi Meredith,

Have you had a chance to ask your folks if they have time to talk about the net short calc 
sometime next week?

Thanks,

Jason L. Simon, CFA

Renewable Policy and Procurement

(415) 703-5906

SB GT&S 0322953

mailto:iason.simon@cpuc.ca.qov1

